Water and Light Advisory Board Meeting Minutes June 22, 2020

market. Mr. Johanningmeier noted it was very low, maybe 10 percent. Mr.
Hasheider asked the WLAB their thoughts on the report. Mr. Jensen noted he felt
there should be something that showed where everything was. Mr. Fines asked if he
was asking for the market position. Mr. Jensen replied he was. Ms. Talbert noted
looking at the Water Treatment Plant (WTP) graph, it was up and down and showed
where things were. She said summer was normally up compared to other months.
Mr. Hasheider asked for a graph for the same period for the prior year, saying he felt
it would be very helpful to see the “Stay at Home” impact. Mr. Sorrell stated that
could be done.

Attachments: Columbia Electric Load Mar thru mid June 2020

Attachments: Load cost and prices March thru May

Attachments: Water Production Info

e) Update on Utility Account Delinquencies

VI. NEW BUSINESS

VII. OLD BUSINESS

Mr. Hashedier said he could not make much sense of the information. Ms. Talbert
explained the information came from Utility Customer Service (UCS). She explained
the information was broken down between Residential and Commercial and
Industrial. Cycle 99 were accounts with no meters. Mr. Fines asked how this
compared to 2019. Ms. Talbert advised she would get that information. Mr. Jensen
asked when the discussion on advertising the loan programs would be. Ms. Talbert
said she believed that was scheduled for next Monday. Mr. Hasheider asked when
shut offs would begin back. Ms. Talbert noted that had not been decided yet. Mr.
Fines noted he was curious to see the percentage for multi month delinquencies. Ms.
Talbert said in 2019 from all cycles there were 11,718 first notices that were mailed
out and 2,200 second notices adding the second notice provided the shut off date.
Mr. Hasheider said he had concerns that the stores that go bankrupt the City would
be responsible for those large bills. Ms. Talbert noted there were deposits but yes, he
was correct. Mr. Hasheider suggested giving incentives for customers to pay such as
no penalties if they pay. Ms. Talbert advised there were no late fees currently being
assessed due to the pandemic.

Attachments: Utility Delinquencies

None.

a) 2020 Renewable Energy Report

Mr. Hashedier advised this required an action from the WLAB. Mr. Sorrell noted
this would be on the Climate and Environment Commission (CEC) agenda later this
month. Mr. Hasheider said the WLAB had seen this back in February, they had
noted they wanted to see what the CEC said but the “Stay at Home” order prevented

City of Columbia, Missouri

Page 4 Printed on 6/26/2020


http://gocolumbiamo.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6b743704-5c40-44d6-89aa-14e7a4a288a1.pdf
http://gocolumbiamo.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b2636bc7-b135-4f92-a130-2cf3764d3441.pdf
http://gocolumbiamo.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b449e3f0-c42c-451e-9f3a-7f9d743a781a.pdf
http://gocolumbiamo.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=06b214e7-6b6a-4f6a-922b-c8c31e575e1b.pdf

Water and Light Advisory Board Meeting Minutes June 22, 2020

that. He noted this had been around a long time asking if the WLAB had any
comments or thoughts. Mr. Hasheider said there were two years the utility had to buy
REC’s from lowa adding he did not feel that was a good policy and would like to see
that end. He said he would like to request Council to review the Renewable Energy
Ordinance in light of the goals adopted by the Climate Action and Adaptation Plan
(CAAP). He added he would like to let Council know this was the plan Council had
chosen for another body to look into to re-tool. Ms. Fallis said she agreed with Mr.
Hasheider, adding she had asked about the repercussions of this the first year REC’s
were purchased and was told there were none. Mr. Hasheider volunteered to report
this to the CAAP.

Mr. Hasheider made a motion to endorse the Renewable Energy Report
for Council approval with the recommendation Council consider
reviewing the Renewable Energy Ordinance in light of the goals adopted
by the Climate Action and Adaptation Plan (CAAP) with the Water and
Light Advisory Board (WLAB) ready to participate in an ordinance
revision upon Council request with a second by Mr. Scott Fines. Motion
passed unanimously.

Attachments: Final Renewable Report 2020

DIRECTOR'S REPORTS

a) 1st Quarter Renewable Energy Report

Ms. Talbert noted this represented 17.86 percent for renewable energy adding the
system load was down. Mr. Hasheider asked if Jefferson City Landfill was in line for
production. Mr. Johanningmeier replied yes. He advised the WLAB the Truman
Solar discussed previously would go before Council to extend the date through
January, 2021, noting the June 1, 2020 Council meeting was abruptly ended due to
the protests downtown.

Attachments: Quarterly renewable report

b) DSM Report

Ms. Talbert noted this was to provide an update only. Mr. Hasheider asked if there
was any plan to present the Demand Side Management (DSM) report as before. Mr.
Renaud replied that was the plan but needed staff to do that first. Ms. Wenneker said
she appreciated the statistics at the end suggesting the information be sent to Council.
She said she felt it was important to share this information. Mr. Fines requested the
previous fiscal year report be included.

Attachments: DSM FY2019

c) Window A/C Exchange Report

Mr. Renaud advised this was part of the grant program and this was the 14th year for
this program. He said there were no air conditioners (A/C’s) purchased this year due
to still having inventory from 2019. Mr. Renaud said the City had worked with the
Voluntary Action Center (VAC) during the “Stay at Home’ order for contactless

City of Columbia, Missouri

Page 5 Printed on 6/26/2020


http://gocolumbiamo.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=bde73a01-6e58-46cb-92af-452b6f3a7732.pdf
http://gocolumbiamo.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4072779c-3390-41fb-9999-74320cc1f3e9.pdf
http://gocolumbiamo.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8945d792-f8fc-48cd-b1c0-1a76d284aabd.pdf

